
TKC AEROSPACE, INC. V. UNITED

STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE

1:15-CV-680

EXHIBIT 1

Case 1:15-cv-00680-RCL   Document 1-1   Filed 05/04/15   Page 1 of 3



1

From: State Department FOIA [mailto:noreply@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 12:03 PM
To: Proxmire, Douglas
Subject: FOIA Request Letter
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Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 9/24/2013. Here is a review of your request.

The records I request can be described as follows:

1. All email communications between any representative of Department of State's Office of Aviation
(specifcially, the Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs' Office of Aviation referred to
as "INL/A", also known as the INL Air Wing) and Charles Taylor Muhs (also known as Chuck Muhs). This
includes email communications involving INL/A which were sent to, received from or ccing Chuck Muhs. The
time period for the requested email records is March 25, 2011 to present. The email addresses that Charles
Taylor Muhs is known to have used during the time period are:
-chuck.muhs@tkca.com
-cmuhs@knowledgeintllc.us
-ctmuhs@msn.com
-chuck@phoenixheliparts.com
-ctmuhs@me.com

2. All internal INL/A communications, including emails, that include the term/name "Muhs" from March 25,
2011 through the present.

The time period of my request is from 03/25/2011 to present

I am affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for use in the company's business.

I am willing to pay $250.00 for my request.

My additional comments are as follows:

Should DoS have any questions about this FOIA request, please do not hestitate to contact us.

Contact Information
Mr. Douglas C Proxmire
2550 M Street, NW
Washington, District of Columbia 20037
P: 202-457-6464
F: 202-457-6315
dproxmire@pattonboggs.com
DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message contains confidential, privileged information intended solely for the
addressee. Please do not read, copy, or disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If you have received it in
error, please call us (collect) at (202) 457-6000 and ask to speak with the message sender. Also, we would
appreciate your forwarding the message back to us and deleting it from your system. Thank you. This e-mail
and all other electronic (including voice) communications from the sender's firm are for informational purposes
only. No such communication is intended by the sender to constitute either an electronic record or an electronic
signature, or to constitute any agreement by the sender to conduct a transaction by electronic means. Any such
intention or agreement is hereby expressly disclaimed unless otherwise specifically indicated. To learn more
about our firm, please visit our website at http://www.pattonboggs.com.
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